THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals R EC

APPEL FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY 8 %
Danial Hall, Circuit Court Judge S &p 0g, @

Theodore WagNET..........ccoceicmirirenireeeeeeesirae st eeenene e es e easne e seseens Appellant Of'iOp
S Cals

V.

Designa Print and Mike Davis including anyone who is Complicit or Enabled protecting Mike
Davis....Respondent - '

Designation of Matter to Be Included in The Record On Appeal

Throughout the Wheole Transcript I see comments and matters to be addresses all through it.
shall have some in the Brief. But the Whole Brief shows Mr. Goode's skill of coverings up and masking

the Truth. It was way over 200 pages and I had to Remove important maters.

I have to start with the Constitutional Challenge of the Truth and any Law that Oppresses

that Constitutional Right as (Exhibit 1, 8 Pages) as it shows that it was severed Restricted Delivery. I

also Challenge it as Allen Wilson did not sign for it this time either and with Electronic Emails of

today He could have be notified when Scanned.

(B) Statement on Issues on Appeal
May be stated in question form:
1. Does a Constitutional Challenge Have ‘To Be Addressed when properly Filed and
served on the South Carolina Attorney General Redistricted Delivery? (Page 21)
2. Once a Judge on the Bench during Court sees Evidence of a Felony Crime that has been
Committed and he is holding the Evidence can he Cdmplicity Enable and aid in the Facilitation in the
Ongoing Cover up of this Felony Crime? (Pg. 25)

3. Does a Judge who aided in and was part of a Criminal Conspiracy of the sentencing of a
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person have the right to sit in judgment of a case of those same issues in a Civil Casé? (Pg. 33)

4. Was | wrongly kicked out of Court on May 8, 2018 by Judge Hall using SCRCP 41 B?

(Pg. 35)

5. Can a person who has Evidence from From a Licensed Mental Health Doctor who stateé he
Suffers~ from Metal Disorders be denied the Assistance of a Court Appointed Attorney as defined in the
United States Constitution and the South Carolina Constitution? “(Pg. 36)

6. Does It violate the Constitution (s) to for the Government or it's Departments to make laws,
case laws, ruleé, procedures, etc. that Oppress witnesses from appearances that will prove a part of your
Grievance? ' : (Pg. 37)

7. Can the‘ Court rule to change your Grievan;:e Filed to protect Wrongdoers?  (Pg. 37)

8. Can a lawyer demand you supply a second set of copies of evidence he already received?

- (Pg: 38)

(Exhibit 1, 8 Pages) Constitutional Challenge with Proof of Restricted Delivery. (Pg. 20, 21)
(Exhibit 2, 16 pages) I believe there were more. (R. pp. 33-38) (Pg. 7,19, 25)
(Exhibit 3, 3 pages) Called a Status Conference and used to send me back to Prison. (Pg. 7)

(Exhibit 4, 10 pages) (R. p. 41, Line 19-21) Mike Davis continues Terror and the Government

covers it up. : » | (Pg. 10)
(Exhibit S, 2 pages) The signed by Judge Hall, Dismissal per SCRCP 41 B (Pg. 35) y
(Exhibit 6, 2 pages) For medical Records. (Pg. 38)

Again, the whole transcript is reliant and even tough some pages and parts are pointed out the

use of Misrepresentations and use of Lies Triggered my Post Dramatic Stress Disorder and Panic
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disorder with agoraphobia To the best of my ability I have tried to follow the draconian rules to avail

myself to my Civil Rights.

The Constitutional Challenge was properly served and has not been heard and the Evidence of a

criminal Conspiracy is now before this Court,

Theodore Wagner, Pro”Se
General Delivery - Homeless
557 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29403

Pro Se for the Appellant

Date: g ~7/, 2./ 5 TALo e L

Kenneth G. Goody, Jr., Attorney
4 Carriage Lane, Suite 204
Charleston , South Carolina 29407
Attorney for Respondent
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Theodore Wagner

VS.

Designa Print and Mike Davis including
anyone who is Complicit:or Enabled protecting

Mike Davis. Defendants:

N

‘Docket No. 2015-CP-105466 .,

[ A F— ¢

IN THE CURCUIT COURT
9TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Constitutional Challenge

for a Full and Fair Redress

of the Truth etc.

=

Z,
. A .
NS

TRIAL BY JURY DEMANDED

0 T —

%

Y

Challenge of The Right to The Truth, The whole Truth, -
and Nothing but the Truth, as protected by the South Carolina
Constitution under the Ninth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.

I Theodore Wagner, give fiotice of a‘Constititionial Challerige to-the Soiith Carolina Attorney
General, Allen Wilson-and the Court of Laws made in Vilation of Article 1, Section 2 of the South

Carolina Constitution:and: /-or-actions used-in Violation of‘Article 1, Section 2 of the South Carolina

Constitution's:5" Mandate that states “5) The General Assembly shall make no law respecting the

right:of the-people to-peaceable petition the.Government or any department thereof for a redress

of grievances”. “ This would include Wrongs Sustained against them.,

This Challenge is a Challenge;of’-al'l,"l;aws,.Rulfes'.Regulatio‘n, or Procedures or the lack of that
Oppress the Constitationally Protected Righ‘t's;«jf-'Redr’éSs of Grievanees of':The:Pe;qple in Violation

of Article 1, Section 2 of the South Carolina Constitution and as Commanded in The First Amendment ;

of the U.S. Constitution. _

Treserve this Challenge not-only to those named but also to those not named as part of: this

Ongoing Conspiracy Against Civil Rights.

Challenge as of: Rnght

I Theodore Wagner Challenge as of Right that'any Statue or Court Rule that forces “The
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People” or a pro se litigant to -pérs_orially'seﬁe,'.thé"Sduth.'Céroliha Attorney General Certified 'mail or
Registered mail o at all'is iti violation and Repugnant of the The South Carolina Constitiition and
Demand that “The People” as a Jury Hear th1s Challenge.
Challenge of The Right to The Truth, The whole Truth,
and Nothing but the Truth.

ARTICLE L, DECLARATION OF RIGHTS, SECTION 3. Privileges and immunities; due
process; equal prOteCtion-_.o’flaws.,“The’p'ri")ile“ges*and unmumtles of citizens of this State-and of the
United States under this Constitution shall not be abridged, nor:shall any person be deprived ofiifq,
liberty; or property without due process of law, nor shall any person be denied-the equal protection of.

‘the laws.”
- ARTICLE III. LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT, SECTION 26. Oath of office.

Members of the General Assembly, and all officers, before they enter upon the duties.of their respective
offices, and all members of the bar, before they entér iipon the practice of their profession, shall
take and subscribe. the following oath:” "I.do solemnly, swear (or-affirm) that T am duly qualified,
according to the Constitution of this State, to exercise the duties of the office to which I have been.
elected, (or appointed), and that I will, to the best of my ability, discharge the duties thereof, and
preserve, protect:-and defend the Constitution of this State and of the United States. So help me:
God.”

ARTICLE VI.. OFFICER, SECTION 5. Form of oath.
Members of the General Assembly, and all officers, before they enter apon the duties of their respective:

offices, and all members of the bar, befot¢ they entet tipon the practice of their profession, shall take

and subscribe thie following oath: "I dosolemnly swear'(or-affirm) that I.am duly qualified, according
10 the Conistitution of this State, to-exercise the duties of thie office to which I have beenélected, (or
appointed), and that.I will, to the best-of my-ability, discharge the dutiés thereof; and‘pres_er.ve,
protect, and defend the Constitution of this State and of the United States. So help-me God."

SCHICK VS. UNITED STATES, 195 US 65, "If_thjefg: be any conflict between these two

provisions; the one found in the Amendments must control, under the well-understood rule that the

last expression of the will of the lawmaker prevails over an earlier... ".
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The Ninth Amendment of the United Statés Constitution states “The énutneration: in the
Constitution, of cértain rights, shall not bé construed to deny or disparage othérs retained by the
people.” |

1 Theodore Wagner retain the Right to have the Government tell. the Truth, the whole
Truth, and nothing but the Truth about me. I have presented Fact and Evidence:to show the
Government of South: Car()lj'né Kriowingly Has Facilitated an Orgoing Conspiracy of Malicious
Prosecution. The: people of the: Government of SouthCarolina took an OATH to defend the Integrity of
the both the South Carolina Constitution and the United States Constitution. When the Government is
given proof of intentional wrongs.done by government people to change the course of Justice; by
covering up-the Truth, they compound that wrong'when the Courts use their power to Facilitate'a
Government Cover up.

. My griévance is that if Laws, provisions, Case Laws, etc-had hot been used to Oppress:-Redress
of Grievances 1 would have had the Truth put.on the Record years.ago. Again now on the record I have
shown that if this Conspiracy had been exposed if nothing else, all the Evidence wouild have all become

“Fruits Of The Poisonous Tree” and the Truth would-have been put on the record.

Let this Challenge be known to all here and n_ow-.*_I Challenge any Law, Case Law, Provision,
etc. that this court uses:to Oppress.a Full and Fair Redress of the Grievance I have place before this
Arrest Warrants and Search Warrant and the Ongoing Conspiracy to cover up that Andrea was 20
vears, 1 month, 16 days old ori June: 25" 1999 ‘whén she had her sex party as Uncoristitutiorial under
the'U.S. and S.C. Constitutions:as Unlawful to use and cover up the Truth to Oppress Redress a Full
and Fair Redress-of this Grievance. The South Carolina Constitutionis the Supreme Law of South
Carolina not withstanding the US Constitution and no Law of the State or Case Law:of the Court

can stand before it.

I give notice that I want The People to Rule if does the Ninth Amendment gives me the Right to
Retain that the' Government tell the Truth, the: whole Truth, and Noting but the Truth about me'in South
Carolina as Protected in'The South Carolina Constitiition.
Some of the Questions to be answered by the People:/ The Jury.
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1. Iputbefore the Jury, does the Government have the right to cover up the Truth'and bear False
Witness about them or.does: the South Carolina Constitution protect the Commanded Right of a.
person through the Ninth Amendment to have The Right to The Truth, The whole Truth, and
Nothing bu’t‘?tlie Truth-placed onrecord:about them. |

2. Iput before the Jury, does Article 1, Section 2 of the'South Carolina Constitution's 5" Mandate
that states “5) The General Assembly shall make no law respecting the right of the people

to: peaceable petition-the Governmeit or. any department thereof for'a redress of

» gnevances” make ail Laws, Riiles Regulatlon or.Procedures or the lack of that Oppress the
Constitutionally Protected Rights of Redress of Gr_levances of The People a Violation of
Article 1, Section 2 of the South Carolina Constitution and as Commanded in The First
Amendment-of the U.S. Constitution as Commanded in Marbury vs. Madison, 1 CRANCH 137

‘that“the particular phraseology-of the constitution of the United States confirms and strengthens the
principle, supposed to be essential to-all Writfe'n_constitutions, that a law repugnant:to the constitution is
void; and that courts, as-well as-other departments, are.bound by that instrument.”

3. 1putbefore the Jury; with today's techriology should a poor person have to'serve the Attorney General with
the added experise 10:Cértified mail. Whenfyou.ﬁle:itwit'h the Clerk of Court the'Government has:a:filed
copy and a computer caibe programmed to Serve:a True Copy as-soon as it is logged to the Attorney
Generals-Office. |

4. Iputbefore the Jury; does through the Corimand of the OATH ‘of OFFICE of the South Carolina Constitution
make it a duty:of their position in Government that if they see a.violation of'the Constitution:of South

Carolina or the: United: States Constitution, a‘Duty to.address and remedy the Violation.

Theodore: Wagner
Constitutional Patriot.

334 East Bay Street, #180
Charleston.-SC29401
843-460-2508

February 15,2015
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Q\\\% TheodoreWagner.com

180 * ‘Theodore Wagner |
31 ~ ' 334 East Bay Street, #180
ffﬁ : ‘ Charleston SC 29401

Phone (843) 460-2508
Theodore Wagner65@yahoo.com

Decettiber 16,2016

To:  South Carolina-Attorney General

o] ~>
wolin e S
To: Allen Wilson [ i |
1000 Assembly Street He. T o
Columbia, SC 29201 oz @
Regarding: Theodore Wagner vs. Designa Print, et al, 2015-CP-10-04166 sz 5 O
Certified Mail Number: 7016 1370 0000 4822 5772 =g

Dear Mr; Wilson,

‘Please find enclosed the filed Complaint-and Summons for Wagner vs. Designa Print, 2015-CP-

10:4166, the-first:two pages of Evidence included, “Constitutional Challenge for a Full and Fair
Redress of the Truth ete.” Served Certified Mail.

I.do apologize for how poorly my grievances-are-presented but please take into account [ am-a
Pio:Se Litigant who has no money ‘to hire-a Lawyer and yet I know the Government knowingly
Facilitated and Ongoing Consplracy to Rape me of my Civil Rights.and cover up the Truth in'my case.

- ' Respe ft'fuL
CC: Clerk of Coutt. . %ﬂ ‘

7

Theodore Wagner
Constitutional Pattiot

Page 1 of 1 Cover letter-to South Carolina Attorney General Alan Wilson.
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Constitutional Challenge — Restricted Delivery to S.C. Attorney General Allen Wilson
Theodore Wagner v. Designa Print and Mike Davis 2015-CP-10-4166
Mailed on December 19, 2016
Signed For on December 21, 2016

Notice the Red Letters on the side of the card. In Wagner v. State of South Carolina, 15-CP-10-1303
the Government through out my Constitutional Challenges saying I had served it Certified Mail but
not Restricted Delivery To Allen Wilsen. This time I was making jokes with the Post Office Clerk
about the Evil of Government. She Stamped all over the Envelope many times Restricted Delivery in
Red Letters. She said she could not cover the card but she was very careful to make sure the Restricted
Delivery in Red Letters could be seen on the card. Even though the Evil Courts made me Pay Extra as a
Pro-Se Indigent Litigant, the same man, E. Smith signed for both Constitutional Challenges.

The Judicial System in the United States of America is Evil and set up so only the RICH and
The Government can win!
I Believe in our Constitution! I Do Not Trust Our Government!
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Constitutional Challenge — Restricted Delivery Receipt to S.C. Attorney General Allen Wilson
Theodore Wagner v. Designa Print and Mike Davis 2015-CP-10-4166
December 19, 2016

A0 LU Yypee

o

' $ﬁz‘3

Restricted Delivery to
- S.C. Attorney General
‘Allen Wilson

First~Class:
Muﬂ .
targe. Enve!ope
{Domgstic) .
;CHARLESTON :5C

iExpected il jvery Da/)
ay '12/2172016)

tabels: wuth Do:ta,)
.m‘ox‘matmn call 1

HELP “US" SERVE Vol B’t—r‘hE‘R‘
TFH Us: ABOU! YOUR ‘RECENT
POSTAL -EXPERTENCE.

ok GO
hetpsi//pcstalesn

tefice: ciin/Pos
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. , ) IN THE CURCUIT ‘COURT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON : ) 9TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
' ) o

Theodore Wagner. "Plaintiff ) Affidavit of Service

VS. : )

- v - B Docket No.. 2015-CP-10-4166

Designa Print:and Mike.Davis including B
anyone who is:Complicit.or Enabled protecting )
Mike:Davis. Defendants. )

“h,

I, Theodore Wagtiet, the pro se: plamtlff in.this case did on this day, Décermber 2? 2016, place.
in the US mail copy of “Motion to Compel”, Notice of Hearirg; Constltutlona@lhallq__ge_ﬁr aFull
and Fair Redress of the Truth etc.”; and Afﬁdavxt of Service to: o
i

-

L~
w

.‘
in@

"

To:  Kenneth G. Goody, Jr.
4 Carriage Lane, Suite 204
Charleston , South Carolina 29407

o

Y
ClHd 61 330 g

18003
mla?e

1N'

L also sent a copy of the “Constitutiorial Challenge for-a Full and’ Fair Redress oﬁhe Truth
etc.”, and Affidavit of Service, along with a copy of the: otiginal Summions and Complamt the first two
pages of Evidence mcluded Cover Letter, Certified Mail Number:-7016 1370 0000 4822 5772 to: "

S.C. Attorniey Generals Office ) /
To: Allen Wilson 22 4 e
Columbia, S.C.29211

ﬂ(fm 0@7%
Theodore Wagner
Constitutional Patriot
334 East Bay Street, #180
Charleston, S€ 29401
(843) 4602508
December 16™ 2016

THEODOREWAGNER.COM
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some of the scenes from video 9. You can hear him
discissing and moving the kids around?ég'ﬁhat the

video camera will have a better angle.

How do you know that some of the

part1c1pants were m1nors°

'/’Iﬂ M I have the:.r dates of bJ.rth and we have

the date‘on_the v:.deg_.~

pormn—

Q. Have you interviewed these minors; and

if so, did they confirm that they were minors at

the time?

A. Yes, I've interviewed all but two of
the victims. One we can't find and one we're not
sure of her lastvname.

Q. In total, how many videos were found at

Mr. Wagner's homée that depiét~minors*engaged in -

sexually explicit conduct? | . /
Ll
A. BApproximately 13qﬁf7ﬁ&hflo s 62222&z4f

Q. How do we know that the‘videos were

produced using materials-thatwhad.been transported

in interstate commerce?
A. The video camera is I believe a Sony.
He had a couple of video cameras. The actual VHS

tapes are TDK or the four here that we are using .,

for’the»indictment@ TDK's home office is in Port o

Washington, New York, and they're assembled from A#zzﬁza:;g;

A. WILLLmq%&%@%ﬁ%SAjﬁcE”kAAssocrATEs (800) 743-=DEPO

NN OO0



: e i e L i ek e T

- COUNT - VIDEO LABELED DATE

#1 | - V6
42 ’ v7
#3. . V8

. H4 ; V9

SAVAGE & SAYAGE, P.A.

- 000002 ApA=F—



OFFICIAL 10 YEAR DRIVER RECORD~

Customer No: 22870666

" Name: -GENTRY, ANDREA. LYNN
Address: 109 DUKE LN

C!ty LADSON

" Driver License No: 90293427 :

- State: 8C Zip: 294563221 T
Sex: k- Drwer Trammg N

6L NG BISQUALIFIGATION

Address. Ghange -
Address: 1279'MIDVALE AVE
City: ‘CHARLESTON

Address:Change -

Address: 1349 SEA AIRE DR

City: JAMES ISLAND

Address:Change -
Address: 1 BOSQUETCT APT Q8

‘Chty: SUMMERVILLE

Point Summary
Total Current:Points:

0
_ Driver Credit: Q

Adjusted Current Points: 0

12/22/2015 2 21 02 PM

Date Changed: :07/20/2009

Date Changed: 01/04/2006

‘State: SC. Zip: 294125213

Date Changed: 07/20/2009

‘State!'SC Zip: 294129445

Date Changed: 03/23/2015

State: SC Zip: 294854734

End of Report
Certified 1o bea true: and correct

nt.onfile

copy cfthe: qngmal gocume

with- the South Caroling' Deaartmen’t of
- KotorVehicles:

O X b

“Procadures & Compliance. Director

Page 1. of1

]
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/Léjf Qy”ﬂ‘“bv 6 has a label on it of LWO of the

vlct_.lm__s_ names a;n.d a date of June. :251" 1-.99,9., This

[ S

2
3 ‘Video.contains scenes of Tedfwagner1Videotaping
4
5

Vlctlm D is a l7-year—old boy:

ﬁﬂyl,w
Q. What does video V 7 depict?

)ncM .
)’/-‘T7 W A. This is also labeled June 25, 1999,

8 w1th the name of four ‘of the wictims on it. It -

9 contalns scenes of victim B and victim J on the bed
10 having sex and smoking pot. Ted Wagner is§ in the
11 video. K He' discuséing-making'videos and setting

Fhew < /Vﬂ Corwli Tire o aw?
12 up a computer system: He actually shaves the pubic
13 hairlcf‘victim.B,'who is a 17=year-old girl. It
14 also . contalns[gégéé%;évand:g;gk;m’nzon the bed

15 - having sex and looklng at some Polar01d chtures

16 that Ted Wagner hands them.

17 Q. TWhat's the age of victims,C-and D?
18 A. VlCtlm B 1s 17 v1ct1m J 1s 16 and

- 19 victim D is 17

20 | Q. What does video V 8 dep:t.ct’>

21 ~ A. This is labeled number 2, which is

22 édditibnal:activity,from the previous videotapév
| 23 -Wiﬁhitheunames-oflfour-of'the=Vic§im§10n.iﬁ- It

24  contains sexual activity between victim A and D and

25 yictim B and J. Thére is also a point that Ted_fv
(SAVAGE & SAVAGE.P.A.)
A. WILLIAM ROBERTS moMfain & ASSQCIATES (800) 74 3-DEPO

Shvege S me wp [/
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U.S. vs. Conley o ’
186 F. 3d. 7, 15 (1* Cir. 1999)
| Lying to Grand Jury
Police Officer lies to cover up for other Police.

“Conley Obstrucfed and endeavored to obstruct the grand jury investigation
by giving false, evasive, and misleading testimony and withholding information, in
violation of 18 U.S.C § 1503.”

Crimes and Criminal Procedure
18 U.S.C.'§ 1503

Influencing or injuring officer of juror generally

_ N _ ,

(a) Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force,k or by any threatening letter or communication,
endeavors to influence, intimidate, or impede any grand or petit juror, or officer in or of any court
of the United States, or officer who may be serving at any examination or other proceeding before any
Umted States magistrate Judge or other committing magistrate, in the discharge of his duty, or injures
any such grand or petit juror in his person or property of account of any verdict or indictment assented
to by him, or on account of his being or having been such juror, or injures any such officer, magistrate
judge, or other committing magistrate in his person or property on account of the performance of his
official duties, or corruptly or by threats or force, of by any threatening letters of communication,
influences, obstructs, or impedes, or endeavors to influence, obstruct, or impede, the due
administration of justice, shall be punished as previded in subsection (b).

If the offense under this section occurs in connection with a trial of a criminal case, and the act
in violation of this section involves the treat of physical force or physical force, the maximum term of
imprisonment which may be imposed for the offense shall be the higher of that otherwise provided by
law or the maximum term that could have been imposed for any offense charged in such case.

(b) The punishment for an offense under this section is -
(1) 1n the case of a killing, the punishment provides in sections 1111 and 1112;

(2) in the case of an attempted killing, or a case in which the offense was committed
against a petit juror and in which a class A or B felony was charged,
imprisonment for not more that 20 years, a fine under this title, or both; and

(3) in any other case, imprisonmem of not more than 10 years, a fine under this
title,or both.

U.S. Attorney Rhett Dehart and S. A. Cynthia McCants did corruptly endeavor to
influence and impede the Grand Jury in a Court of the United States and corruptly influenced,
obstruct, impeded, and endeavored to influence, obstruct, or impede, the due administration of
justice, at the April 9, 2002 Grand Jury Hearing when they orchestrated a Cover up of Victim A,
Andrea Crisel's age as 20 years old on June 25, 1999 to aid in the Ongoing Conspiracy with
Detective William Crews of the Charleston County Sheriff's Office to cover up the perjured
testimony of Detective Crews to obtain a number of warrants including the Search Warrant in
violation of U.S. vs. Colkley, 899 F. 2d. 299 (4" Cir. 1990)
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INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE?

(THE_ DEFENDANT:_'YES, I_LET THEM USE MY STUFF:—

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. DID YOU AS CHARGED IN COUNT
5, ON OR ABOUT JUNE 24TH, 1999, THROUGH FEBRUARY 28TH OF
2002, HERE IN SOUTH CAROLINA, KNOWINGLY PQSSESS MATERIALS
THAT CONTAINED IMAGES OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY, ASATHAT 1s
.DEFINED‘IN TITLE 1é OF THE U. S. CODE, SECTIONS 2256(6)(A)
AND 2256 (8) (B) THAT WERE PRODUCED USING MATERIALS THAT HAD
BEEN SHIPPED IN INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE?

| 'THE DEFENDANT: ¢ YES, SIR.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. TELL ME IN YOUR OWN WORDS

EXACTLY WHAT YOU DID IN REGARD TO EACH OF THESE OFFENSES.

e

e n——

“¢_(MS. WALSH CONFERRED WITH THE DEFENDANT.)

Fﬁlﬂ;;;zzz;]vlTHE DEFENDANT: = I USED A CAMERA TO RECORD A MINOR
HAVING SEX.

THE.COURT: YOU DID IT IN SOUTH CAROLINA DURING THE
DATES AND TIMES DISCUSSED IN THIS INDICTMENT?

| THE DEFENDANT: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. NOW, THE MATERIALS USED HAD
BEEN TRANSPORTED AND SHIPPED IN INTERSTATE OR FOREIGN
COMMERCE, DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF THAT? |

THE DEFENDANT: I GOT THEM FROM WAL-MART. I GUESS
S0.

. THE COURT: NOW, AS TO COUNT 2, WAS THﬁ PERSON

UNDER THE AGE OF 182 ,
,f/)—r}/ Y Z

C T mrraay n \tﬁ\?'ﬁSA'}.‘rA/GE &TMV'&\G‘E! IEF‘A- ACETATAT. MOTTRT REPORTRER
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MS. WALSH: I did think quite a bit about that,

and on. one or ‘two other occasions: I ﬁaﬁe doné a similar
fhing and 4ls6 thought guite a bit about it. N
Andhf looked at this as being work product,

attorney work product, and that T had the‘right;to exercise

control over it. Umm, T --
“THE COURT: Well -«

‘MS. WALSH- I chose to protect thls ‘person who

'I,

came to me as a w1tness, was a young person who T also felt, |

~1n a way, that I was protectlng from Mr Wagner, if that

[lor ] She carre For te!

'makes»any.sense, as well.
THE COURT: 'Weil, if it creates a conflict, it.
certainiy'aéée. | |
| MS: WALSH: Well, I don't think it created a
‘confliect, but she came to me in trust and I felt that --

THE COURT. Well I understand; and I understand

it's a problem. I'm not suxe that -- I thlnk there S.

probably a question as to whom yQu@QWQ,thQ,allegiance, and

also whether it's work product; once you've. diisclosed it to

him, whether it's entitled ko any type of - o
- o T il , VIO NanT, 7254. / 20¢V23ﬁéaﬁﬁﬁémw05?dadan

‘i'aé"7 MS. WALSH: Well, it turns out, actually, that

somehow Mr. Wagner has a copy of the transcriﬁtg‘althpugh I

don 't speCifically-redail giving-it to;him; nor did he tell
Se

me -- he just told me that I -did not give it to him.

apparéntly he's got a copy-.

Gppen? Daz
% é) r Mo B
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'dj AM Wﬂm /‘»#/03

COST OF THE GOVERNMENT. dﬂ'auy? /
HE.
THE PRIME, SHE KEEPS SAYING, THE PRIME VICTIM. THE
—\_———_——_-_—‘- ——"—__——————-——"-_#‘

PRIME VICTIM, ANDREA CRISEL, WAS 20 AND 21 YEARS OLD. AND IN

TESTIFYING, SHE WOULD HAVE TO ADMIT THAT SHE BROUGHT THEM

—_—

OVER AND SHE SET IT UP; THAT SHE HAD SEX WITH TH % MINORS, AND
~ 4_______#____“_“_____. i

i

>

I DID NOT; THAT SHE WAS LEGALLY MY WIFE, ANDAI,WAS'NOT GUILTY
st ol el U —

IN STATE COURT AND THAT SHE IS, BECAUSE SHE WAS HAVING SEX

s 4

WITH MINORS; THAT I DID NOT RAPE HER; THAT HER AND HER

BOYFRIEND, DONNIE CARTER, HAD BEEN BLACKMAILING ME; AND THAT

DONNIE CARTER, HER BOYFRIEND, HAD BURGLARIZED MY HOUSK.

—

AND ON THE SIXTH QUESTION, WHETHER IT WILL
INCONVENIENCE THE COURT AND WASTE JUDICIAL RESOURCES. EHE
EVIDENCE WILL SHOW THAT ANDREA CRISEL, AGAIN, WAS AN ADULT
AND HAD BEEN HAVING SEX WITH THE MINORS, HAD SET 1T UP AND
ARRANGED THE GATHERING WITH NO PRIOR KNOWLEDGE OF MINE.

AT THE PROSECUTIONS, ALONG WITH THE POLICE, THE

F.B.I. GAVE FALSE STATEME&TS AND COMMITTED éERJURY INTO
MISLEADING THE COURT THAT ANDREA WAS A MINOR AT THE TIME OF
THE TAPES WERE MADE. IT IS NEVER A WASTE OF JUDICIAL
RESOURCES TO FIND THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH, AND NOTHING BUT
THE TRUTH MINUS THE GOVERNMENT'S LIES.

THIS WHOLE CAS S.TO DO WITH AGE. ;JLJIL

IMPOSSIBLE TO BELIEVE THE WHOLE PROSECUTION TEAM DID NOT TAKE
o z NV

MAY 9TH, 1979, AND JUNE 9, 1993, AND THE INDICTMENT AND -
._,-——‘——‘-._f-——-—" .___——-’-'-—-'-‘

FIGURE OUT THAT ANDREA WAS 20 YEARS OLD.

N e =

-

LAVON E. MCWAUASEON,S A¥RAGER. ADR OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
MSW me@ / 204K
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T STATE OF SOUTII CAROLINA -
ARREST WARRANT AFEIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

SLED Casc:# 31=06-0023

Personally appeared-before me, a magistrate of this/County, one
Spcu‘ﬂ AgentRynn Neill, SLED, who, first being duly ssvorn, deposes and szys tha

WILLIAM CREWS

did'withigthis Countvand Stateon/or abniit-the 13th  dayof July
2000°didl violate the criminal laws 6fthe State.of South- Carolm.a in ilie follawing-particilars:

DESCRIPTION-OF OFEENSE
INDELE\'I EXPOSURL
i6-15- }30

“The affiantstates thereis probnble cause to believe thiar the defendnnt nanied above hid: commxt lhe-.
cnme(s) set fortl, andthat such prnb ihle causeis hased on:the followmg factst

."xoaabie cause hasbeen:established:

Sworn fo.atid. Subscnbed before me. - NIA

this day of Q48 2006 (AFFIA.\T)

2006. o
A : Address: 6435 Eain St. Suite:d
% , , _N: Charleston. SC 29406
v * Dhone: ____(843)569-7893

Signature of Judge




@0z

SLED L0 COUNTRY: .

05/08/06 MOX 07:28 [FAX 8.437973862

Yy 'Annsczr'wARmN‘r

y K= 121893
SATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

L—j@oumyl D Munlclpa_my of
.. CHARLESTON

THE STATE
apainst
WTLL!AM CREV{?N .
A“éﬂmmmlz e '

Phono: ‘SSN:_.;....
fSaxM_ Race: YWY, W He:gh\ e WG

S
o OTAE-196T

_P_rqsgcuung ‘Agearicy: .
Prosacuting Officer; .. NEILL
Offense:. NDECENT FXPO§URE

S Oftonse:Code: _....“.__
Code/Ontinance Sou 1613180

Aqancy ORI#:. _
SLED

This: warrsrit- Is -CEB'I‘IFIED EFOR SERVICE in the

.D‘Cou‘r\ly/' I:___l Municipatity of

o .. Tha .accused:
is: 1o be arested and. brought before me o be
deult with acconiing to-law..

LS

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN:

A copy of ‘ihis :arreat: warrant was defivarad ‘to
daferdant.
O i

‘Bighatisre ol Conslabla/Law Enforcument Ofticer

RETURN-WARRANT TO:

0N i Years 2000 thm Juns 2
dk! vioiate. tha-criminal’laws .of lho State of South Carolina: (or ordinance nf

‘Signature-of tafidng Judgo

STATE OF SQUTH'CAROLINA. ) e

. SC, M wv JG‘!MT
FCauniy/ L. Municipality of ¥ AFFIDAVIT SERe

o CHARLESTON: ) _

‘Persopally  appoared  bofo  mo  thé  aftlani _____._ﬁll@ al Agent Rvan Neill who

belng duly .sworn' deposos: tind Says hat: . dofundant _._.WI_LLKAM_QEEJM

g wilhin -this counly and. alile on . 2000 fhni Jone 2002 visiste tho. criminal: laws of ‘the
Stute: -of South Caolins {or  ordinance  of E}(Ccunty/DMumc:pnMy of_CHARLESTONM. 3}
- in. itha  fellowing ‘particulars, - : » -

DESCRIPTION.OF OFFENSE: %Dgcg“;fmﬂsum

¥ furthor  slale cthat thers ds. probdble cduse 10: billve that the- defendanl numed  dbove did commi:

‘the-¢rime set forth-and \hat.probable .cause:is based on ihe fnuowmg Tacte:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Signatura o Alflant F—£ ' /
- o ST A po 30x2139s
STATE GF SOUTH CAROLINA y | Menre Ak TN A SC 3511308
E}c:oumy/(:l Muridipallyof 1 bt Telaphoe- .803,-737-9009
("HAR.LEQTON '

ARREST WARRANT
TO.ANY.LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS: STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR;ANY. CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

' -oppearing from the: ahove affidavil  that thigre: care  roasandble grunds 1o beliove i_hnt.-

002 defendant ~WILLEAM-CREWS .

Coumy/ r.] Mumclpallly O e
DESCRIPTION:OF OFFENSE-

- CHARLESFON—-- | 85 sl forlh ‘below.

INDECENT EXPOSURE:

16+
Havlng founit probabio cause and’ the :\buvo al&mg having:eworn belore ma, your are: empivwarod and dirdctad td: arrest the said

deleridant.dnd bring him or her befora me foﬂhwnh 10 be dealt-with ascording to law, A tiopy-of this:Arres! Warsant shall b detivered to.
‘the! deiendanl al the lime ofils exceulion, or as soon !horcaner a5 Is practicable.

‘Bworn to'and subscﬁed bﬁ!ogbxse

N PP_{ARJ.ESTON,-SC 29405 ..

T T S

b}
)
4/ S ) Lhulde's Adiss .,_._.3841]{.EEES.ANEN.UE S,
LT SNy i
)

Juuge 3 Telaphone-.

dude Codo: _GROMARC ’ fnsuiing Court: [ [ aistrato D Mt

ORIGINAL.

R

N
Q
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SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

Contact: Bobbi Schlatterer.
Office: (803) 896-7013
After Hours:/(803) 737-9000

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE -

May 8, 2006

FORMER CHARLESTON COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPUTY
ARRESTED

A former Charleston County Sheri{f's Deputy:was arrested by SLED agents on Monday,
May 8, 2006, and chiaiged with three counts of Indécent Exposure. -

The former Sherif's Depiity is identified as Williaim Crews;

38, of 1504 Clark Sound

Circle, Charleston, South Carolina.. He -was arrestéed on Monday morning at '
approximately 9:30:a.m. and was booked at thé Charleston Coiinty Detention Center.

The: arrest is a. resulf of .an invesiigation conducted by SLED: 4t the reguest of the

Charleston County Sherif’s Office. The case will be prosecuted by the 9® Circuit

Solicitor’s-Office.

* Warrans-Autachied.
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o~ STATE OFSOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

SLED Case # 31-06-0023

Personally appeared.before me, 2 magustrate of this County, one.
Spreinl Agent Ry'ln Neill, SLED, whio, first ‘being duly §Wori,; deposes aid saysithai

WILLIAM CREWS

did:within this County and State.on or abjour the 13th. dayof March
"006 did violite (hie criminal laws of the Siate of Sguth Carolina; in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
INDECENT EXPOSURE
' 16-15:130-

The aﬂ‘:nt states thereds probab]e cause’to beficve-that the defendant named above:did. commlt the
crifne(s)set forth;: and ﬂnt sticly ‘probable eauseis based on the: fo!lowmg factss

‘That during tiie years of 2005 thii 2006, while in the. County of:Charleston, State of South
Carohna the -aforesaid, one WILLIAM CREWS, did commit: the offense: of INDECENT
EXPOSURE,; i in violation of section 16:15-130 of the South: Carolina Code:ofLaws 0of 1976, as
emended. That an‘investigation conducted by the 2ffiant; al-the. request of the Charleston: Courity
Sheriff's. Office, revealed that the defendant had exposed his. ‘genital area to his nei ghbor (name
withheld). According to witness statements; the: defendant, whxle ihis résidence; would rzise:ths
blinds of his bathroom wmdow locaL,d on- the second . floor, anid expose hiriself in a lewd
. manner, which was wisible to the victim and a puhhc street. Furthér, that the defendant would
either kmock on the bathroom wiridow or wave an object to gain the -attsnition of the victini,
fhﬂrefe*e ehticing: the: vxcnm 0. dbserve:his behavtor which included masturbation and. lewd
gestures. Based on the Ainvestigation, pmbable cause has been.established.

Sworn to and:Subseribed before me
this: day of :
2006.

. /4" o Address: . 1ife /
S 4 sl N, Chmle%ton SC 79405 _
Signature of Judge S Phoue: (843) 569-7593

{@ops

e e e
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Gade/Ordinsinco Sac,

I:.l Coumy/ D Mmucipahly of

| dafendont:

ARREST WARRANT

T STATE OF SOUTH cAROLlNA

L_.BCbumy/ DMummpamy of
‘CHARLESTON.

THE STATE
‘ugaingt:

WILLIAM.CREWS:

1504 CLARK SOURD" CIRCEE_“— '

MgseER mmw-sc*zsm

anm ‘ _.._ SN
8exi ... Racer . Haiqﬁl: "Wélgﬁf
ok Slﬂle m " % Lo
poB: 3‘—?%;[ mency ORI'? i i i i
Proaewﬁn onG:

¢ Ag )’ NE]EE

Offense;

ﬁpmsm"“ﬁﬂifémm

TE15:] 6ﬂme Cotde: e

This warrant 10 CERTIFIED: FOR SERVICE in ihe

The  accised

i e be arreated and brouqht bclom me. tor be

dedlt-with-according o taw.

(s,

Signaturo of Judpy:

'Dalg.;.b o

RETUAN
A ‘cdpy: of this: arrast “warrant ‘was delivored: fo

an

“Sigtviting of Gonslable/Law Entorcamant OIficer

RETURN:WARRANT TO:-

: E}Coumy/ - Miinfclpably of

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) ) _ ‘é‘”a'l‘g’«’fi""?é%.u
Caunly/ uictyer ) AEFIDAVIT R
CHARLESTON )
Parsoiilly. eppearcd  batad me  the - atfiant .___.__._.ESE..&ABEELB B i, - WHO

being 5&uiy sworn deposes and’ says that defondant WH-'UA._.QE.M
dig within. this counly and simte. on . Years. _visldte the: orimmial ‘laivs 6f the

Stita of ‘Scuth Carlia (or ‘ardinance. ‘of. |__ “Mun}c_lﬂml_ly otMON--_)
In the: following particulars:

n tio: dcllowinyg -purfiadaric INDECENT EXPOSURE

16-15-130

I furthér @ate et Ihere Is probable. cause lo beflove: fhet  the  dofondant  namod. above: did.  corunit

tha erinesel ‘forth end inal probabie: cause 15 based: on-tho following - ficts:

SEEATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Stgna(ure of Ar!zant =] 4 .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 5)'f " ifarts Address "‘CUEUMHI:&TSC. 2922130
LX(.uunlyl D Municipality: of BY Aﬂsum 51 olephona 303 737~9DD() '
CHARLESTON

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY-LAW. ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF - THIS STATE OR MUNIC!PALIT Y-OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

W oppoaring’  tom. the atidve: amdawl dhal  therd 8@ -rebsoneble:  grounds o beliove  thal

-2006___ _dofondint _..__._______.._MIJJAM.CRE\V\

d;d vdnle the oriminal faws of the: Stale: of - South: Camlma {or ordinarice of
e —-—-C-PMRLES-’FON-—— @8- st ok below;:

DES(:RIPTION OF OFFENSE::
INDECENT EXPOSURE
16-15-130:

Huving. !ound probable causa ant | the:abovo, utﬂanl hav!ug sworn before me, you ore empoweret).amd:diren tedl -ty arrest the: apid

dotendent and Yring him or-hey bolore e !oxlhwilh !o b’ tleatt: wllh aceording to law, A copy of this Arrést Warrant:shall be delivarod to;
the delondnnl al'the Iime ofils. axammun, dr'as soon, _hareaner asls mac!u.ume

Gworn to'and suhscﬁim b‘f‘%@6 )

o = y e Adcons .. 3841 LEEDS AVENUE
R wsyy N CHARLESTON, 8C79405

s of iy oo ) dudpe's Tlophono __843:529.7482 -

Jiidge Cisde: _FOO4/AEC osuing Court: | ) yigistrato || Manicipat [ Ghicur

ORIGINAL,

,l

‘C/«Z.
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ARREST WARRANT:

K- 121894
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

lj(‘ouzl'gﬁk‘i}m‘n%r\& ty of

~
]

o

“THE STATE
agansl

WILLIAM CREWS N
1504’ CLARK SOUND' CIRCLE ™~ ™"
e E?Rm:ESTUN-SL LAY s

AT

DL nla: O
890t Qb e

Do : ~—gL. eney ORI

Prosaciting. A N

{{ OWCU i1 gency N EILL

"’°“’°““”‘h~ﬂ3‘i"bm F‘BXPUer

Offense: [

R3ED

Coda/Ordinancs Snc

This - warrant_ts CERWIEIED FOR SERVICE. in the
D,Cqunly_/? E:]"Mm_iiclpamy.of
Is o bhe cCarmested and broughl before me: 16 be
doalt- &l ‘necrding to law

(LS

‘Signaturd of higo

Divte..

HETURN
A copy of -this arrest warrant was dr-hvered o
delordant

Signatira of Constable/Law Enforcament Ofiicar

RETURN WARRANT TO:

_.s'rATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA )

‘gn, Yenrof 2006 . .
.did vlu!alc thy: eriminal Inws of. thy; Stato af - South- Carolina™{or, ardinande’ ot

'!Coumv/ D  Mualcipalily of ..

‘DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE:

: c!gnatule of l';swng Judgn

Judge.Code: _7QQ4MFC

Bras Agpanvnd by

STATE OF SOUY¥H.CAROLINA B! i X;' Aterzy Gonins
[3‘:00"()1/[%7\4(1"3%1“[60( B AFFIDAWT SRCCA A48,
)

. Pers onuﬂy appoared.  before  mo ihe  aitianl Speeidd Agont Ryan Neill . who
teing. duly. swoin ddposes: And sayst that cafendam WII.,LIAM CREWS . e i S i
did: within fhis county and state .on- ‘opt of- 2000 violsto tha crireingl lavis ‘ol tho.
Siate of Somh Caling -(or  ordinance  of d@mmly/[jMunlcinallly.»o'f CHAREESTON: )

In the. lullowmg particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE; TNDECB T LXPOSURE

16-15-130

I hiither siate that thirs 180 probable  ching to  bolidve thal  the deladdant  imatl ubove  did. -commit
the crime st forth. antl that::probatlo rnu"o ia:basod:on: fha !(muwlng Hacl:,

. ‘SEB-ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Signalurc:of ‘Alfiant.

xa 0. BOX 21398

: Al(‘anl 6 Addrer.

3 —-cummnnrmgmr
' .Aifmnt'b 'lbklplmnn 801‘737'9000 ) o

Counly/D Mumcmahly of. - )
CHARLES'ION )

ARREST WARRANT

o ANY Law ENFORCEMENT omcsn OF THIS. STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

i :appeafing from e  dbova .allidavit  thal  lhere 8¢ roasonablc gmunrh o beliove  that

detendant .. . WILITAMCREWS..

- CHARLESTON-—— ) a5 sot forth belaw:

INDECENT EXPOSURE

16-15-130
“Havlhg:feand. prohnblo cause: and e, sbavaaftiant having svorn hvlom . ynu are”ompowarad and difected- o arres) the skl

dofendant and Bring him o ler beforo mo lonhwlth oho doalt wilh -according-lo- v, A conpy:of his. Ariost Warrant shall bo doliverad to

-tha defardint.at ho Yo of ifs exccm}an oras soon ﬂwmaﬂer as by pmcllcablu

-'Swom {o and substmcd b&f%%

o,

1841 LEEDS AVENUE
_N_CHARLESTON, SC-29405.
R 1-4')‘)..7117{')

]x!agumuln [,_—_] -Munleipal [ iGm:unl

)
. ) :
) ﬂ" 1/ ) Jdicdie's Address ..
e (L8
)

Juckje's Tclcthoﬁc S
Issi ulng (.ourl

ORIGINAL.

T

Hi-C
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~— STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

o ARREST WARRANT AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

SLED Case # 31-06-0023

Personatly appear ed before me, a:magistrate of this:County, o
. Spécial Agent Ryan Neill; SLED, who, first being duly.sworn, deposes and says that

WILLIAM CREWS
did: withiin this‘County and'State on or about the 13th day of March
2006:did: violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolind in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF GFFENSE
INDECENT EXPOSURE
16-15-130:

The affiant:states thereis: plobabie caiise to ‘believe that the defendant nmned above:did commit the
_ erime(s) set furth, and that-sucliprobable cause is based on the following facts:

That during the year’ 'of 2006, while ii the County of Chaileston, ‘Staté of Seutl Carolina the
aforesaid, one WILLIAM CREWS, did commit the offense of INDECENT EXPOSURII in
‘violation of seclion 16:13-130 of the South Carolina. Code of Laws;of 1976, as:amended. That
an. !nvestxgauon conducted by the affiant; at the request of the Charleston: County. Sheriff’s
Office, revealed that the defendant had exposed. his genital area to Hisnei ighbor;: (name thhheld)

According to withess: statétients, the defendant, while:in his residence, would raisé the blinds-of
his bathroom window; located.on the szcond fioor,.and expose:hiraself in:a. lewd manner, which
was. visible to'the victim and a public sweet. Further, that the defendant-would either knock on
the bathroom window or wave an object:to gain the aftention of the victiny, therefore:enticing the
victiz to obaerve his. bﬂhavaor, which inicluded lewd gestures. Based on 1he mveatlganon»
probablé cause has beei established.

Swora to.and Sabscribed: befoz e me
thxs___,__?_.__:_,__davof“ R
2006? ‘

Address: 6435 Fain St. Suife A
_N. Charlestan, SC 29406

signa"t’ure of Judge T Phone: . _.(843)569-7593

e e )

Skt e s v g



sex=crimes-officer-charged-wit r3-countsof indecent-exposire—

Circlé home. The

-in’ygs,ufgatb,r’with‘
+-Shiertff’s Office
himselfto three
1d neighbothood:
S . N

tDivision agents
nerSgt: William
untsof indecent
15ed’Crews on'a
iizance bond,

tors Crews would this year,

1e:second-floor. invelyet
‘is'Clark Sound b

 said he would raise
. the blinds; rap on.

Teportedly occurred bet
,afﬁdavits_‘étate

GHl2 L1100 petht bothe 1¥i6m

[

ey Schlatterer d’c{.cli_h;ed to.commient fur- . ;dz-‘rgviewthe,d,l,le_'ga}tiohs,inzdétail;"
' --,the’r,-éitinglthq_bngging»'ixxyeStigatioh;'-. .+ “Healwaysenjoyed an excellentrep
The'allegations strfaced April:7-when’ tioninboth thelegal and thelaw enf i L
. -one’of Crews'neighbors filed'a report - m_e_m‘mmmugiti'es;"_’Savage said . Crews'had prtfylo.l,l_s!_y workedas 3 d
 with the Sheriff’s Office accussing him of ‘Crews, a married'fathér of three,. on't’ tectiveand was involved in several hig
;pteriodi&iall)?gxplési_@g himselfto her20- . try to:get his:job back; as‘he'had Heen-. sprofilecases; mcludmgmvgst_:gh_ons
f- year-old daughter for neatly, ayear The ° Planning to maké a career.change: any- sexcrimes.. . S
vd. "»’ShdrifffsOfﬁ'c_e_notiﬁéd,SLEDqf;hg,,alle+. ""w:a_yﬁquge?aiﬁ.’/ﬂedeclincd,to‘squorg ,ln,ZQOthinvgsugated"an amateur pc:
-\ ‘gat,ibn;é,_.that'same'da)'r;sai‘dShe‘_ri‘_ff_‘s,Capt. . aboutthoseplans. . ‘mographer who'produced a video of v
" John'Clark,~ - : . Crewsfirstworked for the Sheriffs|Of:  nors having sexata ]amesﬂls‘land hom
' Ctew\_‘s‘wéj_'sfﬁr‘ed'frbm’(heSh‘;::iff‘s_Off. : ‘fic&be’t’weenMarqh“1989-a§idD¢¢¢; ber  That'same.year, Crewsarresteda 6
fice on April 20 after an:internal-affairs 19‘9Q.'He'fve'tum,e_dasade’ppryig‘]i’.ll)’/:l”& ycja_r-_g_ld-_{ha_n accused of molestinga g
investigation, Clarksaid. ~ -~ :andhad worked there ever since, earning: while babysitting herin Ladson.
L Andy Savage, Crews' lawyer, detlined to a promotion to sergeant two years ago, : :
e G ”’agfges;—‘sa)'(in'g'hg.a"n;df ..;Cgrksgid,{ g <
hadanopportunity

“as a.supervisor of school resource of,
uta- cers and community service operatior:
rce-  Clarksaid; -

'iﬁéach‘Gl;znp Smith at937-5556 or
gsmith@postandcourler.com,

Beforé his termination, Ct

S
J
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA
CHARLESTON DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.

THEODORE THOMAS WAGNER : 2:02 - CR - 181

StAtUS CoNfe¥rence Jin the above-captioned matter held
Thursday, Becember—19;/2013, commencing at 10:37 a.m.,

before the Hon. P. Michael Duffy, in the United States
Courthouse, Courtroom I, 81 Meeting Street, Charleston,

South Carolina, 29401.

APPEARANCES:

(MICHAEL RT-DEHART) ESQUIRE, Office of the
U.S. Attorney, P.O. Box 978, Charleston,
appeared for the Government.

f

SC,

RUSSELL W. MACE, III, ESQUIRE, 1341 44th Ave.,

Myrtle Beach, SC, appeared for defendant.

REPORTED BY DEBRA L. POTOCKI, RMR, RDR, CRR
Off1c1al Court Reporter for the U.S. District Court
P.0. Box 835
Charleston, SC 29402
- 843/723-2208
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I found out before I was ever sentenced. I was trying right
in front of you, doing my best.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm not giving the U.S. Attorney a
chance to say anything; he wants to be heard. Go ahead,

Mr. DeHart.

MR. DeHART: Just very briefly, Your Honor, we
support your decision to get.Mr. Wagner evaluated. I jhst put
a couple of points on the reéord that I'd like him to hear.
And just, Judge, the evidence indicates to us that he is
delusional. If you go back to when he was indicted, I think
it bears repeating that hé pled guilty to production of child
pornography. So it wasn't as if he was just convicted‘at a
trial and maintained his innocence throughout. He pled
guilty. That's significant, Your Honor.

And secondly, the grand jury transcript that he handed me,
he's completely misreading it. The victim testified that --

excuse me -- that the FBI agent testified that one victim was

16 years old. The other-two—victifMs that Mr._Wagner-had séx]

i S,

with“and Videotaped, were. 17 years old. Nowhere in there do

3 et ﬁ&k(ku?:ijig
they say that the victims were adults. Aﬁ;g;:ﬁfégzzéﬁwb
g ) 3 -~

It appears to be, Your Honor, that he is delusional. .

As to Mr. Mace's sugge;tioh, and I can see why he would
make it, that why didn't.he have an outpatient evaluation.
Our concern there is, Judge, if he is evaluated by a local

doctor, he will simply threaten to sue that doctor, that
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and I'm cbming up on the court date,vI would rather not be
postponed one more time.

And I want to put on the record that I never had -- that's

T gy o
why I want Andrea in. gIheyﬁsg;;;ﬂggyggyg*gggittedendrea wass

- S Y
ig"‘ ay ay 97 1979 Vlctlm A. - Tt. EZEEEHed on..June—-25th1999.

ayS»oEd. She is the only

s O R

SH”¢“MWWZQMyear;:gne»monthw&

person what had sex with anybody. I never had sex with
anybody. I was there with ‘Candace Christensen, a gifl that
Andrea brought over for me to meet and all, and I néﬁer
touched her.

THE COURT: Stop right there. I don't want to hear
all that. We're trying to get straight with your court
schedule at the moment; Okay?

Now, I'm going to aék the federal facility at Butner,
North Carolina to evaluate you. Mr. Mace has a good point; it
may not happen for awhile anyhow, because they have very
limited space, and the holiday season being what it is, et
cetera, they may ask you to report later. So I'm going to set'
that up, and you're going to report, as you've said you will,

whenever you're told to be there. It may well be after your

-Family Court hearing. But if it's before then, which I doubt,

but if it is, I expect you to show up at Butner. And we'll
take care of getting you an expedited hearing in the Family
Court when you get back. But Butner is much harder to

schedule than the Family Court. So that will take priority.
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"~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| ) THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON. )

. ; CASE No:: 2015+ GS 1006044
| Adron Satcher ‘ |y =
COMPLAINANT(S) ) PERMANENT: RESTRM]S’ING ORDER
). .
v ) =
[MICHAEL STEVEN DAVIS _ 1) = {7
- o RESPONDENT(S). ) S
— . J o z
/ @‘ “é e , V,RE‘SA_PAONDE‘NT’IDENTIFIERS ,_
R, F 4/, ln /?—z) “SEX?_ | RACE® | DOB® | HEIGAT
oM | W | 091071965 510
. . _'WEIGHT. , HAIR EYES STATE
And/or on behalf of minor family: member(s).or 190 -8SC
other protected persons: (List nz_a_.mg)

“Relationship to Complainant:

N 'Reépondént"é Address
CAUTION: : - 9680°Seminole Way, Summerville, SC 29485
] Weapbﬁ'IﬁV01Ved'. D Weapon Presenton Respondent‘s.Property [[J.Access to-weapons

THE. COURT HEREBY FINDS

That it'has jutisdiction over the parties and subject matter. '
Respondent has been provided with reasonablé noticé and. oppox’cumtv to.be heard.
Additional findings:of this.order are as set forth below.

THE COURT HEREBY ORDERS:
X That the above-named Respondent be restrained from committing further acts of abuse ‘or-threats of abuse
D4 That the above named Respondent be restrained from-any-contact with the Protected Person as:set forth on the

attdched pages.. L
Theterms of the this order: shall be: eﬂ'ectlve unnl [_Pcrmanently-'Jéﬁ'ephvé _ Il ,: B | 1.
WARNINGS TO RESPONDENT: ' .-

This:order shall be enforced in any county of South Carolma and by the.courts:of-any state, District of
Columbia, any U. S. Territory, and ) iay be enforced by Tribal Lands (8 U. S.C.Section 2265).. Crossing state,
territorial, or-tribal'boundaries to violate this order. may’ result in'federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C- Section 2262).

State and federal law: provndes penalties for possessing, transportmg ‘shipping, or recewing any firearm-or
‘ammunition (18 U.S.C: Section 922).

- Only the Court'can change thisorder:

For Additional. Information. Call:

843-958-2100. Sheriff: 843-958-5000 Clerk of Coiirt
Phone Numbeér : - j_l?ﬁox,ie Number
SCCA 292G (June 2015) Page 1.0f 3




‘The Court held a hearingon . After Liearing theevidence, and examining the supporting documentation,

* the Court:has determined that the Complainant has/ has not proved by:a preponderance of evidence the:need for

issuance.of'a Permanent Restraining Order..

‘The Court makes the following finding of fact: (Check:all thatapply). - TN

| B 1. Thé Complainant resides in Charlestsn County, Charleston, SC.

X 2. The Respondent lives-at 9680 Seminole Way, Summerville, SC29485; which is:in Dorchester County, SC.
- 3. TheResporidentis employed at Désign:a-Print which is located at 3239 Benchmark Drive, Ladson; SC 20456
] 4 The"'Respoﬂdeﬁt-"iS'-ainonresident of this state or:cannot-be. found.
5. The Respondent:

. was conivicted of & crimisial offerise (as defined in SC Code: ‘Anfi.. § 16-3- 1900(3)) for which the victim.

__was-the subject:of the crime.

[] was convicted of a-criminal offense (as. defined in SC Code Ann. §:16-3= 1900(3)) for whlch the witness: :
assisted the prosecutmg entity/agency:

X 6. The conviction took: ‘place.on this-date, October 18, 2016 in.the‘Court of General :Sessioris, Ninth-Judicial
‘Circuit. The prosecuting enuty/agency ‘was Nmth ‘Circuit Sohcltor s Office. -
The qualifying conviction was: Stalking. »

O 7. A restralmng ‘order has expu‘ed is'sét to expire, of is'not available and the common pléas ¢ourtiisniotin
session for the complainant to:obtain a:permanent restrammg order.

ITIS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT (Check-all that-’apply):

A. The: Respondent is restramed, .prohibijted:and forbidden: from., abusmg, threatemng to-abuse, or.molesting the
Complainant or.members of Complaint's-family:

B. . TheRespondent is restrained, prohibited-and forbidden from entermg orattemptinig to enter the Complamant'
place‘of résidence;, employment, of education.

C. ‘The‘:lll.{esppndent;is-ges'trained,v_p_rc_')hibi_ted-tapd 'forbidden:ifrdm:'communicating;’er‘a‘ttemp_ti'ng to communicate with
the Complainant or members:of the Complaint's family in any way:that would violate Section 16-3-1910. -

D. Federal Firearms: Prol’ubmon pursuant to 18 U.S.C.§ 922. ‘ - o
‘1. Does this:Order protect an intimate partner; a child of an intimaté: partner ora. Chlld ofthe [ ]YES D NO -
.respondent‘7

2: Did the: ‘person. réstrained: have actial notice and an opportumty to partlcxpate in:the hearing? X YES [] NO
3. 'Does the Order find the restrained pérson-a.crediblé threat or exphcxtly prohibit the use, . YES D NO. -
attempted-use, or: threatened use of physical force?: . ’ :

gE. A copy-of this: Order shall be served on'the. following' law enforcement: agencxes Chagaleston Cotity Sheriff’s.
Office. <
AND IT IS SO ORDERED; _A
Enteredat  AM.on (Och 15,Z0i(

VIOLATION OF THIS. ORDER IS A FELO CRIMIL}L I OFFENSE PUNIS Y;
YEARS IN PRISON. ATTESL, 11““"* & (SEA! /,

T £J ARMS’TR b
SCEA 292G (June 2015) JULIE SB5G

hHd Y 1309183

S
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(Micheal Davis-borrows-a-phone.to-continue Stalking-Aaron Satcher on-November 9, 20167
ue Stalking-Aaron Satcher-on-November 3,

How.does Micheal Davis's continued Stalking of Aaron Satcher and his girlfriend intensify
Theodore- Wagner ongoing Trauma caused by Mike Davis?

‘Theodore Wagner:vs. Designa. Print-and Mike Davis including:anyone who-is: Complicitor
Enabled protecting Mike Davis: - ‘DocketNo. 2015-CP-10-1303

1 am being treated and réceive medication associated with Mike Davis's partlc1pat10n in.an
Ongomg Conspxracy which prompted this lawsuit: [ have been the focus of Mike Davis's obsession
with Aaron many times and have even had Micheal Davis.break in our apartment through-a windowat
3:00am:in the morning and stand over me in my room while:I slept. Then Mike goes to Aaron's:room
and try break throtigh the door which woke Adron’ up. I have had Micheal Davis at my doot-at three in
the morning to slash both:tires of my bike: 2 times. I fear whit he would have done with that'knife if I
had stepped outside my-door at that time. On video evidence supplied, Micheal Davis is:clear that he
believes Aaron and ]:are:in a sexual’ relatlonshlp and will never believe otherwise: Micheal Davis has:
uséd the internet and in person to.spread.this lie.and:cause-te-trauma:to-the-point- J-can-hardly-fiinction.

While-in-prison-I-knew a"mian who was in prison for life for killing his“baby's mama’” and was
proud of the life sentence: In hxgh school he “Put a‘baby in her” and said that made her his property for
ever. Shedid not like him and got-another boyfriend. This inmate killed the:boyfriend and got 20'years
in prison. She: got martied and. moved to South Carolina and had 3 more children. Whén he:got out
after 20 years in prison he ¢ame strait'to South Carolinia, knocked on the door, 4nd when she opened it,
he shot her with a shotgun. He told me if the husband and the children had been home he would have
killed them too. After almost 3 years and 2 convictions:do to his Stalking Micheal Davis seems
that obsessed—

Micheal Davis has twice made: viable thireats to kill Aaron. On April'3, 2014 7:30pm.. Right at
7:30 pm Aaron comes running into the apartment saying that:Mike had just told him that he was going
to buy-a'gun so he:could kill Aaron-and then himself: Aaron really looked scared. I told Aaron thatif he
really said-that he need to go file-a: pohce report. Four or'5 minutes after-Aaron came funning in hehas
left'to go the police:station. On June 16, 2014 4:00 pm.. Aaron called me at homie to tell ' me that
Officer Vogas had come to his work to-warn hiin that Mike Davis had told his:counselor that he could
not:stop thinking of killing Aaron. The counselor informed the police-and Officer Vogas said the police
had to:pass'the warning:on: to Aaron. Now Aaron is- really stressed out. I was told by Micheal Theobold
that Miké Davis tried to get hi to attack me. Mike told Theobold that with mie out of the way Aaron
would come back to him. Knowing all of this T do fear for my life-as well as Aaron's.

Aaron told ' Micheal Davxs to get outof his life-for ever repeatedly sense March.2014 and Mike
will:not stop! Aaron has been in a loyal and monogamous relationship. with Miah for years, ‘Miah
~ knows all about Mike's: Stalkmg of Aaron and has stood by Aaron-side. The fact that Micheal Davis has
. used analias twice to'Stalk and Terrorize Adron and is how trying to Terrorize Miah shows he:will not
let this:go; even if it cost him 12 years in prison for violation of ‘probation, I live in Terror and can't
sleep. Atthe slightest sound I am watching:the surveillance cameras.

Page 1 of 5 Micheal Davis borrows a phone to contifiue Stalking Aaron Satcheron
Novembet 9, 2016.
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Sent to Miah Bundy's Facebook account at 11:35am on November 9, 2016..

Csresyenlon stariod Weornass,
¥ Ciystal Huggins T, e
Your boylriend is a gay male huster there is do fnuch you

don't know

3 SenthomMessanger

T

Sent to Aaron Satcher's- Facebook account at 11:37am on November 9, 2016..This is indirect
violation of Miclieal:Davis's 5" years of probation forthe suspendmg of:the 12 year Prison
Sentence. Michéal Davis does not care!

Crorpeanlog il Wednestk-

& Your a faggot

{3 Sentifrom Megschger

Miah Buridy replied to Crystal Huggins: message’at 9:48pm on November 9, 2016. At 10:10pm Crystal
Huggins replies:she does not know what:is gomg on.

TN SR THRAWITTE Y VAR S [ L Mottt

] Crystai Huggins e,
\ Your boytriend is a-.gay'male huster there'is do much you
don't knowr

vou soceptad Crystals faguest,

53 Miah Bundy St

= What do you'mesn? who are you '

Crystal Huggins ' i

3 Not sure why your on my fb-asking me: queshons { dont
‘know you either and | haven't sent you-anything how did
you get on my messenger

Lol

Page 2 of 5 Micheal. Davis borrows a phone to continue Stalking Aaron Satcher on
November 9,:2016.
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Miah Bundy explams at'10: 12pm on Novemiber 9, 2016 that Miah received a- message. from Crystal
Huggins: that reads“Your: boyfnend is'a gay male huster there is do muich you do not: know”
At 10:13pmCrystal Huggins states that “I don't think anyone used my phone.” This'is a lie.

} Crystal Huggins
" Not:sure. why your on my fb-asking me questions | dontt

know you:either and 1 haven't sent'you anything how did
you get on my messenger

Lol

? Miah Bundy . ' B
4 |received a message from this: aocount at 11:35 '

yesterday morning that reads Your boylriend is a gay
male-huster there i is do much-you dont know* -

™4 Crystal Huggins ' 0 G

Oh'l have noidea | don't thmk anyone has'used my
phone. Who.is yolr boyfriend?? »
 apologize | didnt send anything like that but i'ni pretty
sure | know who:did and im about to-handle thatl! Again

sorry. Can u clarify your. boyfﬁend's name cause if Lam
thinking right person

At.10: 20pm Miah Bundy explams that if she'is helping Micheal Davis Stalk Aaron she:is committing a
felony and Miah needs to-know in order to prov1de information to the solicitor: At 10:22pm Crystal
Huggins states’ she knows Micheal Daws by the alias of Stevie and admits to. letting Micheal Davis use

her phone.

Page3 of 5

- November 9, 2016..

Micheal Dayis borrows a p.h.,ohe to continue Stalking Aaron Satcher on



i Crystal Hugglns §
Oh 1 have no idea | dont think anyone has used my
phone. Who is your boyfriend??

i-apologize | didn't send anything like that-but I'm:pretty
sure | know who did and im-about to handle thatl} Again

sorry. Can u clarify your boyfriend's name cause if I am
thinking: right person

e,

; ‘Miah: Bundy

1 you are helping Michael Davis stalk my_ggyinend you
are aiding him in committing a af;ﬂo_qyn If that's who you
thinkitwas 1 need to know immediately in order provide
informalion to the solicitor,

ey Crystal Hugglins ' oo
PN Yes that's exactly who it was and I told him hé better Aot
~ start no bs‘on my:phonel 1-thought he was up to no good:
"actually know i as Stevie but recently wastold his |
E?QM ari finding-out alot'that | didn't know. !
aven't known him very long but little by fitile the picture.
__comes together.

At 9:23pm Crystal Huggins admits. agam to letting Micheal Davis use her:phone but was:not aware he
was using her Facebook. Miah thanked Crystal Huggins forher help.

Page 4 of 5 Micheal Davis borrows a phone to-continue-Stalking:Aaron Satcher on
November9; 2016.
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Crystal Huggins HrEFon
I Yes that's: exactly who it was and | toid hlm he better:not
start no bs'on my phonel I thought he was up to no good.
| actually know him as Stevie butrecently was told his
al:namé. | am finding out alot that I didnT Know. |
haven't known him very long bit fitthe: by litile the pictiire
comes togather

¥ Crystal Huggins. ‘ fleetn o
M. lwasnot aware he was. usmg my b he asked for.my
phone » ’ N L

5 Miah Bundy.
w2 Thank you for your help.

Crystal Hugglns ‘ TEsmm
You are welcome and again I'm sorry

1 didn't know he was doing this or the extent this is crazy

Page 5 of 5 Micheal Davis borrows:a phone to continue Stalking Aaron Satcher on
Noverber'9, 2016.
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121712016 . " The Citadel Mail - Michael Davis ?

* Aaron Michael Satcher <satcherat@citadel.edu>

Wichasl Davie

aAaron-Mict@gLs_a_Eherqﬁs_atche_»ra—1@cita’vd\e~l.\e\d.u3 Wed, Dec 7, 2016:at'8;34-AM
To: Matthew Johnsor):<Matthew.Johnson@ppp:sc.gov>

Good'Morning,

L.managed to get C‘&?tarHuggihs"‘pm@ | Facebook messaged her and ask her to call mé. She texted.-me-
back-with-nimber. I"have-riot-contacted hier yet. The number is: 843-377-3538.

1 have included.a.copy of one of my roemmate's filings which-we have explained the situation. more clearly.Micheal
Davis: werit.out of his way to continue his:stalking of-me and tryingto.destroy another relationship:. He told this Crystal
Huggins that his name-is "Stevie". This is the secorid alids-he has used; a common tool of most criminals.

1 DO NOT feel safe with:Micheal Davis out-and still stalking me. It has been:almost 3'years and:l am infear of
Micheal Davis's fatal attraction with me. I'fear for my life.and the lives:of-people.around.me. Pleasé Help.

[Quoted.text hidden}

a Mike Davis borrows phone to Stalk Aaron 16:11-09' ._hdf
1331K

hitps:/imail google. com/mail/WQ/2ui=28ik=540037eB48view= ptsearcti=sentsinsg= 158097596282 fassifni= 1580975962621 an



" 1211712016 : The Citadel Mail -:Michael Davis. ,

Aaron Michael Satcher <satchdral@citadel.edu>

Michaél Da\iis o

Matthew Johnson <Matthew Johnson@ppp sc:gov> Thu, Dec 8, 2016 at 4:44 PM
To—Aaron Michael Satcheg <satchera1@citadel.edu> )

CThanks 1 have her c,omlng_mto;-,the‘-offlcer_to-giv_e.a.Swep_you.up‘to.date.

Sent from my iPhone.

On Dec 7,.2016, at 8:34.AM, Aaron Michael ‘Satcher <satcheral@citadel.edu> wrote;

Good:Moming,

I managed to get: Crystal Huggms phone number. | Facebook messaged her and.ask her to'call me.
She texted me back with number. | have not. contacted her yet. The number is: 843-377-3538.

I'have included a copy of one.of my roommate's filings which we.have explained the situation more
cleaﬁy Miéheal Da'viS Wen’t' out: -of hiS'Way to t':bnti'nUe his Stalkmg of me. and tr'ying'to de'st'rc')y ahdther

a common; tool of most cnmmals

I'DO NOT feel: safe with Micheal Davis ‘out and still stalkmg me: It has been-almost 3 years and | am-in

fear of Mtcheal Dav:s S fatal attraction withme. | fear for my life. and the Iwes of people around me. Please.
Help.

On Wed, Nov 23, 2016 at 10:41 AM, Matthew. Johnson <Matthew Johnson@ppp:sc.gov> wrote:

. | have:provided y'OUr:'cohtéC't informationto-Michelle: Hughes who is-our Victims Advocaté her number is
803-245-2901. She will be sending you our packet soon for notification of hearings.

§ As for Mr.. Davis. | am still trying to ‘gather'more mformatlon Do you happen to know Crystal Huggins.
% whose Facebook was used? | am’ trymg to track down Crysta! Huggins so that § can interview her -

because:it will be vital for: prosecutmg ‘this case: As’ of nght now | don't know have enough to charge
h|m

o s

" Matthew Johnson

Agent '

" South Carolin Dépattmeiit of Probation; Parole and Patdon Services
Deorchester County

[ ‘Office-843-832-8340

<image0o1.jpgs

hitps://mail.google. com/miail/u/0r2ui=28ik=540d37e8d48&view=ptésearch=inbox&msg=158e064b0882d70f&sim|=158¢06456882d70f 2



The Citadl Mail - Mictiael Davis: %/ — / ﬁ

Aaron Michael Satcher <satcherai@citadel.edu>

Michael Davis

Matthew.Johnson-<Matthew. th’ns’dh@bpp sc.gov> . ’ Wed, Dec 21,.2016 at 7.06 PM
To Aaron Mlchael Satcher <satchera1@c1tadel edu> '

Hughes <M|chelle Hughes@ppp sc gov>
Aaron, '
)
| apologize | am:currently ‘on’ leave and will be back in the office:next week. Thcs,case is:a; pnonty That being said
[Crystal -Huggins._is-being- untﬁﬁ&'aﬁ_v-_ejm this point.|-dont. have enough evu lence' to’ wolate Michael'Davis's probation
for-having.contact with-you-Our-office will notify you if or-when Michael Davis's probat:on is vnolated and you will be

notified of arly hearings. | checked with Michelle our victims.advocate.and we:did receive your-victim response-form
from you I have also cc'd my supervnsor to thls emaxl to assure: you thlS matter is bemg mveshgated

messages as they could poss1bly charge Mr Davus \Mth a: new crime.

Agent Johnson

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted-text hidden]

hitps://mail.google:com/mail AJ0/ui=231k=54037e8d48view=ptésearch=inbox&msg=15923da1cd90132e8sim|=15923da16dg0132¢ n
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FORM 4
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JUDGMENT IN A CIVIL CASE

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ,
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS CASE NO. 2015CP1004166

Theodore Wagner | _ Designa Print
PLAINTIFF(S) " : DEFENDANT(S)

Attorney for : [_] Plaintiff [] Defendant
Submitted by: or
: [] Self-Represented Litigant

DISPOSITION TYPE (CHECK ONE) _ L
JURY VERDICT. This action came before the court for a trial by jury. The i;gﬁes =
_have been tried and a verdict rendered. '(/f‘ﬁ £ i
_ DEClSlON_BY THE COURT. This action came to trial or hearing before thé{;('g_xirt.
| The issues have been tried or heard and a decision rendered. ’,; .
ACTION DISMISSED (CHECK REASON): [[] Rule 12(b), SCRCP; [ Rule a1y,
SCRCP (Vol. Nonsuit); [] Rule 43(k), SCRCP (Settled); [ ] Other < C.
' ACTION STRICKEN (CHECK REASON): [] Rule 40(j), SCRCP; [] B
[] Binding arbitration, subject to right to restore to confirm, vacate or modify
arbitration award; [] Other C
STAYED DUE TO BANKRUPTCY ‘
DISPOSITION OF APPEAL TO THE CIRCUIT COURT (CHECK APPLICABLE BOX):
[] Affirmed; [] Reversed; [ ] Remanded; [] Other :
NOTE: ~ ATTORNEYS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING LOWER COURT, TRIBUNAL, OR
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE CIRCUIT COURT RULING IN THIS APPEAL.

ITIS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED: [ See attached order (formal order to follow) [X] Statement of
Judgment by ‘the Court:

OO O 0O O O

This order ends [[] does not end the case. . ’/" .
Additional Information for the Clerk : ; /o

Dismissed per SCRCP 41 B

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC INDEX
Complete this section below when the judgment affects title to real or personal property or if any amount
should be enrolled. If there is no judgment information, indicate “N/A” in one of the boxes below.

Judgu'iént in Favor of Judgment Against Judgment Amount to be Enrolled
(List name(s) below) (List name(s) below) (List amount(s) below)
$ /

The judgment iqfotmation above has been provided by the submitting party. Disputes concerning the amounts contained in this
form may be adfiressed by way of motion pursuant to the SC Rules of Civil Procedure. Amounts to be computed such as interest
or additional taxable costs not available at the time the form and final order are submitted to the judge may be provided to the clerk.

Note: Title abstractors and researchers should refer to the official court order for judgment details.
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Compass Carorina HeartH CARE SYSTEMS, INC
1483 Tdhi.us Gﬂds{;n Bivd.. Suite 107, Cnariesthn, SC 25407
Phone 843-745:5155 « Fax 843-766-8606

May31, 2016

To Whom It May Concem,

This letter is to inform thai | am currently providing bi-weekly psychotherapy for Theodore Wagnerfor Panic
Di_sorder and Post Traumatic Stress Disérder and have been since June 2015. Mr. Wagner has been a

consistent participant in his treatment to ' manage his intense anxiety and continues to make gradual progress.

Mir. Wagner reported-uypotyintake avsigniﬁca;nt amourit of distress and panic st’emmihg from a stalking and
harassment casezimpacting him and his roommate. This has also been a triggé; for his post traumatic stress
disorder. The events of this case such ag this man breaking into their home, standing over the patient's bed
while he was sleeping, trying to-have another indivi'dﬂal' attack him and'-.his rcommate being attacked at work

and tosing his job, have all contributed to his panic-attacks and tréunwatic reactions.
Throughout the past year, Mr. Wagner has displayed extreme panit and fear of this‘man as well as-tﬁe‘
persanal safety of himself and his réommate. At times, contributing to this case has been-‘difﬁc”u}t far him while
experiencing paralyzing delays in.order to. manage his anxiety.
Please féel free to contact me with any. questions or concems regarding Mr. Wagner.
. 3 3 . 4 KW
\Jfl % ; . R o, ] of s M .
B Q_G_,.f—’ . 4

Megan Mahoney, MA, LPC

CorpPoRraTE OFFICE _
1065 NE.125th Street, Suite 409, North Minnd, Florida 33161 |
888.852.6672 = Fax: 305.801.4228 » (3053 COMPASS



@ Home

Kenneth Goode Q

kenny@kagjlaw.com
(843) 494-5553

8/21/2018 {10,607 unread) - theodorewagner65@yahoo.com - Yahoo Mail
Find messages, documents, photos or people v
Compose € Back @ < ® @ Archive BP¥Move T Delete @ Spam [ =]
* Subpoena and Order to Compass. Yahoo/Wagner... s |
Inbox 999+ p p .
-Healthcare ' :
Unread '
Starred - % -+ Kenneth Goode <kenny@k: @& R Jan 18, 2017 at 11:.04 AM
Drafts 30 To: Theodore Wagner
Sent Theo, - -
Archive Please find attached the cover letter, Subpoena, Protective Order and
Affidavit of Records Custodian | am sending to Compass Carolina Health
Spam Care Systems, Inc. today.
Trash Please let me know if you have any questions.
Less Thanks, Kenny
Vi Hid -
fews e Kenneth G. Goode, Jr., Esquire
Photos Law Office of Kenneth G. Goode, Jr., LLC
4 Carriage Lane, Suite 204
0 Documents Charleston, South Carolina 29407
R C 843-754-5985
% Travel F 843-494-5553
3( Coupons :
El Purchases ~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~ This message is intended only for the
addressee and may contain information that is confidential. [f you are not the
@ Tutorials intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or any
' attachment, If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender
. immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.
Folders Hide
+ New Folder
Aaron Satcher
Business ),
Buy a House Cover Ltr, Su....pdf
3MB
Change.org
Equipment etc. e ——— e
{ & @& =
FCC Compaint M T
FIRST AMENDMENT :
. i
First Amendment ... - Reply, Reply All or Forward !
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Jeff Wagner

Khan Academy
Medical
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEL FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY
Danial Hall, Circuit Court Judge

Theodore WARZNET......cooiiiiiiienirctereneer e v enes e Appellant
V. ‘

De51gna Print and Mike Davis including anyone who is Complicit or Enabled protecting Mlke
Davis....Respondent _

Affidavit of Service

I, Theodore Wagner on this day did piace in the to all fhe same copies of Brief, Leave to
Supplement the Record on Appeal, Second Motioﬁ for Appointmeﬁt of a Lawyer, Designation of
Matter to Be Included in The Record On Appeal, Certification, Motion for Permission to Exceed
Limitations of Length of Briefs, Motion for no Extra Briefs or Cost, Affidavit of Service, at the U.S.
Post Office to: | |

‘Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
To Ms. Jessica Lucas

Post Office Box 11629 | REQETVEB

Columbia, South Carolina, 29211

SEP 04 2018
Kenneth G. Goody, Jr., Attorney
4 Carriage Lane, Suite 204 , SC_Court of Appeals
Charleston , South Carolina 29407 : , ‘
Attorney for Respondent - ‘ ‘
Date: %‘-\? /- 20/ 5~ . ' WM@%

v < Theodore Wagner, Pro Se

General Delivery - Homeless

. 557 East Bay Street

Charleston, SC 29403

Pro.Se for the Appellant

Kenneth G. Goody, Jr., Attorney
4 Carriage Lane, Suite 204 -

Charleston , South Carolina 29407

Attorney for Respondent




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals R EC
APPEL FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY S E% '
&p D

Danial Hall, Circuit Court Judge
Se Co 74 2

Theodore WAGNET.......ccvecuiereieereerceeectee ettt cve et e aem s eeanenes Appellant U”Of/!ap
: V. ' ea/ig

Designa Print and Mike Davis including anyone who is Complicit or Enabled protecting Mike
Davis....Respondent

Certification ‘
I, Theodore Wagner, Certify that the Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on

Appeal and The Brief contain no matters which are not irrelevant to the Appeal. There is no way to

cover all the Maters Relevant to the Appeal as all the 6 inches of Material I showed Mike Davis on

January 21, 2014 are Relevant to the Appeal. Transcript, Mr. Goode's comment on (R. p. 29, line 7-9)
makes Everything Relevant. That is the only reason I met Mike Davis on January 21, 2014 and the
DVD Audio of Mike Davis on that night after looking for an hour and a half at. all the evidence
proves he believes I am innocent of my charges and in the Government Cover Up. I gave only part to
Kenneth Goode but more than enough to prove the Crime and explained it to him as I was going to
present it. I showed Judge Hall only a few pieces that prove the Government committed a Crime

%

including 18 U.S.C. § 1503 to put me on the Registry. That makes the DVD Relevant! The Reason I

met Mike Davis!

Besides, 1 feel the Trauma when I receive an Eviction notice because Mike gets Aaron fired.
Every time Aaron came in screaming how much he hated Mike for years every time Aaron saw Mike
Stalking him again, I felt the Trauma! Panic! If it caused my roommate Trauma it caused me twice the
Trauma. I would shake and Panic! Goode tries to separate the two. Aaron had a girlfriend to dump on. I

had to Panic in Trauma in the corner alone. Everything is Relevant! —M—%—

: Theodore Wagner, Pro Se
Date: @,Jﬂ‘? 22/ 5 557 East Bay Street
< Charleston, SC 29403

Pro Se for the Appellant
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Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
To Ms. Jessica Lucas

Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina, 29211




